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1. Zumbrota Area Transportation Planning.
Documents:

Zumbrota Area Transportation Planning.pdf


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/b54ac9be-17f1-40a2-8eb6-c186c4ff32ad
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HIGHWAYS ¢ PARKS ¢ SOLID WASTE

TO: Honorable County Commissioners
Scott Arneson, County Administrator

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director

RE: 04 Sep 18 Committee of the Whole Meeting
Zumbrota Sub-Area Transportation Study

Date: 29 Aug 18

On 03 Jun 03, Staff presented the Zumbrota Sub-Area Transportation Study to the County
Board at a Committee of the Whole. This study was funded by MnDOT and involved township
officers, along with staff from the County and the City of Zumbrota.

The plan continues to be used as development occurs in and around Zumbrota.

As you know, MnDOT is planning to regrade south bound TH 52 from Cannon Falls to just
north of CSAH 7 in 2021. Their project also involves rebuilding the TH 52/TH 60 west bound
bridge and the TH 52/TH 60 east bound bridge.

Staff would like to discuss the Sub-Area study as it relates to the MnDOT 2021 project on TH 52,
specifically the TH 52/TH 60 east bound bridge.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
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